
October 17, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Laura A. Dudes, Section Chief
New Reactors Section
New, Research and Test Reactors Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Amy Cubbage, Senior Project Manager /RA L. Quinones-Navarro for:/
New Reactors Section
New, Research and Test Reactors Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING CLOSED MEETING WITH GENERAL ELECTRIC
COMPANY REGARDING THE ESBWR FUEL DESIGN

DATE & TIME: October 25, 2005 
12:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North, Room O-4B6
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland  20852

PURPOSE: To discuss proprietary material related to detailed fuel design for the
ESBWR.

The entire meeting will be closed to the public because the staff has
determined that the information is proprietary in nature.  In a letter dated
October 17, 2005, General Electric requested that this meeting be
closed to public attendance because the topic is proprietary.  The NRC
staff has performed a review of the meeting topic and has concluded
that the information to be discussed is proprietary.  The NRC plans to
issue a meeting summary.

PARTICIPANTS:* Participants from the NRC include members from the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation (NRR).

NRC GENERAL ELECTRIC
A. Cubbage, NRR D. Hinds
P. Clifford, NRR R. Fawcett
A. Attard, NRR M. Harding, et al
R. Landry, NRR, et al
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